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December 17, 2015 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO   
 

RFQ # 7550093 
 

TITLE: Nursing Services and Certified Nursing Assistants, Veterans Home 
 

Closing Date and Time: 12/23/15 at 1:30 PM 
 

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (1), (2) pages, including this cover sheet. 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 
Listed below are the Questions and the Answers we received 
regarding this Invitation to Bid. 
 
 
 

 
 

1. Q. License requirements – The RFQ states that a copy of the license/permit should be submitted 
with the bid. Specifically what type of license/permit are you requesting? For instance, business 
license or licenses of nurses? 
A. That statement is actually part of the Division of Purchases standard requirements. For this bid 

we are requiring all vendors to comply with all licensing or State permits required for this type 
of services.  No license is required to be submitted with your bid response. THE BIDDER, BY 
SUBMISSION OF THIS BID, CERTIFIES THAT ANY/ALL WORK RELATED TO THIS 
BID, AND ANY SUBSEQUENT AWARD WHICH REQUIRES A RHODE ISLAND 
LICENSE(S), SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN INDIVIDUAL(S) HOLDING A VALID 
RHODE ISLAND LICENSE. 
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2. Q. Insurance Requirements – Are bidders required to submit COIs with their bid response 
submission? 
A. No, the successful bidder will be required to submit their Insurance Certificate prior to an award 
being made to them. 

3. Q. Page 2 of 2, the bottom lines indicating delivery and terms of payment – Do these items need to 
be filled in? 
A. The delivery is not required on this type of bid since it is a Blanket Requirement. However the 
vendor should complete the request for Terms of Payment. 

4. Should responses consist of anything other than a signed RIVIP generated Bidder Certification 
Cover Form, license/permit, and copy of the Request for Quotation 7550093? 
A. Vendors must return the RIVIP Bidder Certification Form and complete the Excel spreadsheet. 

5. Q. Is there one MPA for all awardees or does each vendor have an MPA?  I tried searching by key 
word using the link below, but I could not locate anything for the previous contract under "nurse" or 
"nursing." 
A. This is not a Master Price Agreement (MPA). MPA’s are for multiple agencies and not one 

specific agency or department. This will be an Agency Price Agreement (APA). This means only 
the Veterans Home is allowed to use this contract. No other group is allowed to use this contract. 
If you wish to search for prior bids, such as nursing, do the following on our website 
www.purchasing.ri.gov: 

 
Go to our website at www.purchasing.ri.gov 
Click on Solicitation Opportunities 
Click State Agency Solicitation 
Click search every bid status 
Type in keyword “NURSING” 
Click search 
Click OK 
Click on a bid # for the information. 
Since the question period has expired there will be no further responses to inquiries for this bid. 
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